LOW INCOME
OVERSIGHT BOARD
MEETING

California Public Utilities Commission
Auditorium

205 Van Ness Avenue

san Francisco, CA 94102

Thursday, February 19, 2015



Low Income Oversight Board (LIOB)

Thursday, February 19, 2015
California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Ave.

Auditorium
San Francisco, CA 94102

9:30ami 4:000m

www.liob.org
Call - In Number 1 -866-630-5989 - Passcode 3362110#

Webcast Information: www.californiaadmin.com/cpuc.shtml

[9:30 amg 9:35a.m.] 1. Welcome and Introductiods Jose Hernandez, LIOB Chair and
Commissioner Catherine J.K. Sandov&air(inutes)Standing Item
1 Announcement of the appointments to the LIOB
1 Introduction of Joanna Gubman, N&wupervisor for the
Residential Energy Efficiency drPortfolio Approval
Section

[9:35 amg 9:40a.m.] 2. Election of LIOB ViceChairi FacilitatedChairman Hernandez (5
minutes)Action ltem

[9:40 a.mg 9:55a.m ] 3. Public Commen® Facilitated by Jose Hernandez, LIOB Chab (
minutes)informational/Standing item

[9:55a.m.¢ 10:00a.m.] 4. Approval of theOctober 28, 201£10B Meeting Minutes,
Facilitatedby Jose Hernandez, LIOBhair - Action Item

ALL PARTY MEETING SECTION
An All Party Meeting in the CARE/ESA Proceeding A.1241-007will be convened at this
time. A majority of Commissioners may attend.

[10:00a.m.¢ 12:00p.m ] 5. High-Level Summary & Overview Presentations af tBSA and
CARE Programs Budgets Applications for the 2@0D3.7 Program
Y e a frondPG&E, SCE, SDG&E and SoCal Gas and Update o
Current Penetration Rates for CARE & ESAP and % Budget Sp
as of December 31, 2014. (15 minutes each, followed by quest
for each utility)

Discussion and questions following each presenting (15 minute:
each)
Presentation and Discussion will focus on CARE / ESAP Propo:
per CPUC Guidance Decision and:
1 New Measures/Retired Measures
1 WaterEnergy Nexus Measures and DroughtdPams
1 Marketing & Outreach Strategies in Coordination with Californ
and Federal LifeLine Providers, Tribal Governments, Local
Government s, CBOO6s and ot he
Q&A Session
END OF ALL PARTY MEETING SECTION


http://www.liob.org/
http://www.californiaadmin.com/cpuc.shtml

Low Income Oversight Board (LIOB)

Thursday, February 19, 2015
California Public Uilities Commission
505 Van Ness Ave.
Auditorium
San Francisco, CA 94102

9:30ami 4:000m
www.liob.org

[12:00 p.mg 1:15 pm.] Lunch (on your own)

[1:15 p.m¢ 1:25 p.m] 6. Legislative Updaté Nick Zanjani- CPUG Office of Governmenta
Affairs i (10 minutes) Informational/Standing Item

[1:25 p.m¢ 1:40 p.m] 7. Wat er Util it iidand Kaleni Directort Divisiens
of Water and Auditsi(c minutes)Update/Informational/Standing
Item

[1:40p.m.¢ 2:00p.m] 8. Lifeline Telephone Program UpdateAnna Jew, CPUGConsumer

Prograns i Communications Divisior (20 minutes)
Informational/Standing Item

a) Lifeline Proceeding Updat&tanding Item)

b) Update on Lifeline Direct Application Project

c) Streamline Process fordiEnhanced LifeLine Program

ALL PARTY MEETING SECTION
An All Party Meeting in the CPUC Residential Rate Design Proce®litigj06-013will be
convened at this time. A majority of Commissioners may attend.

[2:00 p.m¢ 3:00 pm] 9. CPUCResidential Rate Dxgn Proceeding R.1:P6-013

END OF ALL PARTY MEETING SECTION

[3:00 p.m.¢ 3:05p.m.] BREAK

[3:05p.m. ¢ 3:25 pm.] 10. High Energy Audits§ Remote Energy Audit Presentation
Lisa Schmidti HEA (20 minutes)nformational Item


http://www.liob.org/

Low Income Oversight Board (LIOB)

Thursday, February 19, 2015

California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Ave.
Auditorium
San Francisco, CA 94102
9:30ami 4:000m
www.liob.org

[3:25 p.m¢ 3:35 pm] 11. Highlights of Upcoming Activities for Lowncome Energy
Progamsi Energ Division Staff (1@ninutes)Standing Item

[3:35 p.mg 3:55 p.m] 12. Subcommittees Reports and Upddatésacilitated by Jose
Hernandez, LIOB Chair2Q minutes)Standing /Action/Discussion
Item

a) Marketing & OutreachBoard Members Toledo, Grod#/atts&
Pitcock)

b) ESAP and CARE ImplementatiqBoard Member€astaneda,
Pitcock,Wimbley, Watts and.opez)

c) Workforce Educaon and Training (Board Member Hernandez
Castaneda

d) Water Industry (Board Mebers Stephensphopezand Castanedla

e) Emerging Issues/Climate ChgaBoard Member Toledo

f) AB 327 Subcommittee (Board Members Hernandez, Lopez,
Wimbley & Pitcock)

[3:55 p.m.¢ 4:00 p.m] 13. Future Meetings Dates & Discussionnite for the upcoming

meeting (5minutes) Discussion ltem

Thursday, May 28, Wednesday, August 19, | October 28" or 29"

2015 2015 Monterey, CA

Sacramento Newity City of Santa Ana Exad Location

Hall Council Chambers Date/TBD

915 | Street 22 Civic Center Plaza

First Floor- Council Santa Ana, CA92701

Chambers 10:00ami 4:00pm

Sacramento, CA 95814

10:00am 4:00pm

This is a public meeting. The meeting is accessible to the physical disabled. A person who needs ardisadxdlity
accommodation or modification in order to participate in the meeting may make a request by contacting Zaida
Amaya at (916) 928702 or sending a written request to 180 Promenade Circle, Suite 115, Sacramento, CA 95834.
Providing your request at least five (5) business days before the meeting will help ensure availability of the
requested accommodation.

Interesed parties may attend in person or via teleconference. Notice of the Low Income Oversight Board meeting
can be accessed atww.liob.org Teleconference Information: Calln Number 1866-630-5989 Passcode
33621D#

This meeting notice is being sent to all parbeshe service lists of Applicatioms14-11-007, A.1411-009, A.14

11-010 ,A.14-11-011, A.11-05-017 et al, and A. 106-016 as well as the utilities, contractors and agency contacts.

And solely for thepurposes of Commission's Ex Parte Communication Requirements, this notice will be deemed
functional equivalent of the notice pursuant to Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, Rule 8.3 (c)(1) for the
A.14-11-007, A.1411-009, A.1411-010 ,A.14-11-011, A.11-05-017 et al, and A. 206-016


http://www.liob.org/
http://www.liob.org/

Wdaomeand | ntrodudions



Jose Atilio Hernandez
LIOB Chair
IDEATE California
1901 Landis Street
Burbank, CA 91504
(818) 4551942
jhernandez@ideates.com

Catherine J.K. Sandoval
Commissioner
California Public Utties Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue, Room 5213
San Francisco, C34102
(415) 7033700
CatherineJ.K.Sandoval@cpuc.ca.gov

Jason Wimbley
Department of Community Services and
Development
2389 Gateway @ks Drive
Sacramento, CA 95833
(916) 5767129
jwimbley@csd.ca.gov

Janine L. Scancarelli
Crowell & Moring LLP
275 Battery Street, 23rddor
San Francisco, CA 94111
(415) 9862800
Fax (4150 98@827
jscancarelli@crowell.com

Robert Casta neda
Proteus, Inc.
1830 N. Dinuba Blvd.
Visalia, CA 93291
(619)852-6290
robertprm@gmail.com

Maril Pitcock
Directorg CES Pricing Products
Pacific Gas and Electric Company
245 Market St, N3F
San Francisco, C®4105

(415) 9739944

(510) 7164300
MxWL@pge.com

LIOB MEMBERS

Patricia Watts
LIOB ViceChair
President/CEO
FCI Management Consultants
3850 E Gilman St
Long Beach, CA 90815
(562) 7199300
patwatts@fcimgt.com

Ortensia Lopez
Executive Dector
El Concilio of San Mateo County
1419 Burlingame Ave. Suite N
Burlingame, CA 94010
(650) 3731087
Fax (650) 372090

orl0sia@aol.com

Dave Stephenson
American Water Works Service Company
Rate Regulation ManageiWestern Region
4701 Beloit Drive
Sacramento, CA5838
(916) 5684222
Fax (916) 5684260

dstephenson@amwater.com

Larry Gross
Executive Dector
COALITION for ECONOMIC SURVIVAL
514 Shatto Place, Suite 270
Los Angeles, CA 90020
(213) 2524411 ext. 201
Fax: (213) 252422
contactces@earthlink.net

Charlie Toledo
Director, Suscol Intertribal Council
P.O. Box 5386
Napa, CA 94581
(707) 2563561
suscol@suscol.net

* Per Article Six of the LIOB Charter, Officers shall serve a one year term.


mailto:jhernandez@ideatecal.com
mailto:patwatts@fcimgt.com
mailto:CatherineJ.K.Sandoval@cpuc.ca.gov
http://www.liob.org/OL.BIO.doc
mailto:or10sia@aol.com
mailto:jwimbley@csd.ca.gov
mailto:dstephenson@amwater.com
http://www.liob.org/iManage_316583.DOC
blocked::mailto:jscancarelli@crowell.com
mailto:contactces@earthlink.net
mailto:robertprm@gmail.com
mailto:suscol@suscol.net
mailto:MxWL@pge.com

Public Commants



Approva o theQdadba 28, 2014
L1OB Meding Minutes



Low Income Oversight Board (LIOB)

October 28, 2004
Fresno City Hall, 2nd Floor
2600 Fresno Street
Hearing Room #2165
Fresno, CA 93721
10:30am — 2:30pm
e lioh.org
Call - In Number 1-866-630-5989 - Passcode 33621103

Meeting called to order by Chairman Hernandez at 10:00am

LIOB Board Members Present:
Chairman Jose A. Hermandez, Commissicner Catherine 1.K. Sandoval, Ortensia Lopez, Dave Stephensaon,
Jason Wimbley, Maril Pitcock , Charlie Toledo, Robernt Castaneda & Larmy Gross (Quorum present)

LIOB Members Absent: Janine Scancarelli & Patricia Watis

California Public Utilities Commission (CPLIC) Staff Present:
Rami Kahlon, Tory Francisco, Ava Tran, Amy Baker, Zaida Amaya and &nna Jew

Public Present:
Mary (' Drain, Anna Solorio, Frances Thompson, Adam Avila, Jose Landeros, Chris Kleiber, Marco
Lizarraga and Michael McCain and Shay Bakman

Participants via Conference:
Dennis Guido, Ted Humphrey, Andrew Steinberg and Alice Glasner

1. Welcome and Introductions— Jose Hemandez, LIOB Chair and Commissioner Catherine J.K.
sandoval - Standing ltem

Chairman Hermnandez welcomed all participants to the Low Income Oversight Board Meeting. The Board

thanked Board Member Castaneda for hosting and arranging the Proteus tour. The Board also thanked

the City of Fresno for welcoming the Board to their facility.

2. Announcement of the appointments to the LIOB -Commissioner Catherine LK. $andoval -
Informational Item

Commissioner Sandoval announced the re-appoirntment of Board Member Dave Stephenson for the

water representative position, his —re-appointment was approved during the October 2, 2014

Commission meeting.

3. Public Comments— Facilitated by Jose Hernandez, LIOB Chair - Informational/Standing item
Ms. Anna Solorio from the Energy Effidency Coundil and Community Housing Opportunities Lorporation
(CHOC) brought to the attention of the board the issue of the statewide low-income marketing funds.
Decision D.13-12-038 [The Statewide Wide Marketing Decision) authorized the California Center for

LIOB Draft Meeting Minutes 10-28-14




Sustainable Energy (CCSE) approximately 51.15 million dollars for the energy upgrade rebranding
efforts. The adopted Low Income Needs Assessment recommends that the best way to reach the low
income communities is targeted outreach, cultural and language alignment, use of CBOY, and direct one-
on-one contact. Ms. Solorio mentioned that ESA contractors have reached record number of ESA
eligible customers over the last 3 years and that the aggressive 2020 goal established by the CPUC has
made it extremely difficult to find the remaining hard to reach customers. Ms. Solorio noted that over
95% of ESA customers, are identified by ESA contractors directly, and not by statewide 10U or CCSE
marketing efforts. ESA contractors are paid 510,00 per enrollment for marketing; in 2008 ESA
contractors were paid 5100 per customer. Ms. Solorio emphasized that $10.00 does not cover the cost
of reaching or serving hard to reach customers and that re-directing low-income funds to mainstream
marketing does not serve the low income community. Ms. Soloriourged the LIOB to advocate for better
use of these funds, and stated that she would like to see more funds directed to the groups that can
generate the best service to low-income community and believes that ESA contractors should be a key
partner in this effort.

Mir. Michael McCain, Executive Director of Proteus, Inc. thanked the Board for taking the time to meet
in the City of Fresno, the heart of agriculture of the world. Mr. McCain expressed concern over the
current severe drought conditions, which affect the entire State. Mr. McCain mentioned that Fresno
California is the epicenter of the drought and that there are communities in the surrounding counties
that have zero water availability; he mentioned that in some areas, water is trucked in, and some
communities depend on bottle water donations. He mentioned that as the munidipalities and water
districts have converted to water meters, rates have increased and the low-income population is paying
more for water. He indicated that this is a serious scenario in Califormia and urged the Board and the
Commission to utilize the E54& Program, and Statewide Workforce already in place to supplement water
conservation for residents throughout California and to pursue opportunities when the contractors are
in the customers’ homes under ESA, to be able to assist in water conservation efforts and also deliver
cost savings measures to the low-income population.

The Board thanked Ms. Solorio and Mr. McCain for their comments.

4, Approval of the August 20, 2014 LIOB Meeting Minutes, Facilitated by Jose Hemandez, LIOB
Chair - Action ltem

A motion was made to approve the August 20, 2014 LIOB minutes. The motion was moved by Board
Member Stephenson and seconded by Board Member Toledo (Maotion passed unanimously).

5. Lifeline Telephone Program Update — Anna lew, CPUC -Consumer Programs —Communications
Division - Informational/Standing tem
aj Lifeline Proceeding Update {Standing ltem)
b) Update on Lifeline Direct Application Project

Ms. lew provided an update on the lifeline proceeding and the direct application project. Ms. Jew
reported that there are 6 Lifeline Wireless providers, and 5 Federal Lifeline Wireless providers, with 7
California Lifeline providers pending and 9 Federal Lifeline providers pending. Currently, there are
1,254,572 California Lifeline and/or Federal Lifeline participants. Ms. lew highlighted that there are
262,712 California Lifeline Wireless participants, which represents a 92% increase from the August 2014
report. Ms. lew also provided the CA Lifeline penetration rates.

LIOB Draft Meeting Minutes 10-28-14




Commissioner Sandoval reiterated that the large carriers have been encouraged to apply and participate
in these programs. The door has been open for them to participate in Federal program since February
of 2011 and in the CA program since January 2014. Commissioner Sandoval also mentioned that the
Commission has had dizlogue with the FFC on the waiver request and will be submitting it to the FCC
VErY 500N,

Board Member Toledo asked for an update on the Enhanced Lifeline for Tribal Lands and the streamline
process currently in place.

The Board requested a presentation on the marketing and outreach strategies the Lifeline providers use
to outreach customers for their wireline and wireless program and to include penetration information
by county/region as well as areas where there is high eligibility and low participation.

Ms. Jew's detailed presentation can be view and downloaded at:
hittp:/ fwww lioh.org/docs/Item2:205. %2 0California%2 0LifeLine%:20Presentation%a2 0LI0B% 200 ctoberd:
202014 pdf

The Board thanked Ms_ Jew for her presentation.

6. Water Utilities’ Current Issues — Rami Kahlon — Director, Division of Water and Audits
Update/Informational/Standing ltem

Rami Kahlon, Director of Division of Water and Audits, provided a report on water affordability and an
update on the drought. Mr.Kahlon reported that September 30, 2014 marked the end of the water year
for 2014, ending with one of the driest years on record with only 60%: average precipitation. As
previously reported, on January 17, 2014 Governor Brown declared a Drought State of Emergency calling
for a 20% voluntary reduction in water use, and atthoush many water agencies made progress toward the
20% goals, most did not make it. On January 31, 2014 the State Water Project announced no water
deliveries due to record dry conditions and low storage levels and in February the Central Valley Project
had a 50% cut for urban customers. On February 27, 2014 the Commission ordered the large utilities to
put in place a 20% voluntary conservation. Mr. Kahlonhas continued serving as a member of the
Governor's Drought Task Force. On August 14, 2014 the Commission ordered the utilities to comply with
SWRCE's (State Water Resources Control Board) mandatory use restrictions. The Commission has been
monitoring vulnerable water systems along with division of drinking water at the State Board. Mr. Kahlon
reported that none of the investor owned utilities have run out of water, which is not the case for some
of the municipal and public agencies. The Commission regulates 114 water utilities, which serves over &
million Californians or about 163 of the state's population and about 51.4 Billion in total revenue. Mr.
Kahlon continued with his presentation on water affordability reporting that the Michigan State
University Institute of Public Utilities conducted a Mational Utility Cost Comparison in 20012, which shows
the average consumer pays about 1/3 of what consumers pay for electricity and telephone service. Mr.
Kahlon's presentation included the 2012-2014 annual average revenue increases as well as the average
maonthly bills for the regulated water utilities and this comparison is in line with the national average.

Mr. Kahlon's also reported on the January 29, 2013 Southeastern Los Angeles State Auditor's Report and
the July 8, 2014, Antelope Valley Water Rates State Auditor's Reports. Highlights of the findings on the
January 29, 2013 report included that the rates charge by Golden State Water had risen mastly due to the
increase in wholesale water rates. The report also references that the CPUC uses its ratepayer advocacy
arm to protect the interests of consumers and it recommended that other retail water suppliers also
adopt this practice. The findings on the July 8, 2014 report include the fact that purchased water has a

LIOB Draft Meeting Minutes 10-28-14




significant higher cost per acre-foot than pumped groundwater; Cal Water is the only utility reviewed
that offers rate assistance program. Mr. Kahlon also reported on ratemaking, and explained that the two
components are expenses and ratebase. On the low-income program, he reported that over 250,000
CPUC-regulated residential water customers participate in the income water assistance program, since
the inception in 2006. The discount for low-income customers varies from about 56.00 a month at San
Jose Water Company to about 515.00 @ month at California American. All Class A utilities have in place
discounts for low-income customers. On August 18, 2014 the Commission adopted D.14-08-11 this
decision adopted the proposed settlement agreement authorizing California Water Service Company's
general rate increases for 2014, 2015, and 2016. The cap was raised to 518.00 for non-rate support fund
customers and 530,00 for rate support customers. Also, on October 2, 2014 the Commission adopted
D0.14-10-041, which provides guidance on rate balancing for Commission-regulated, multi-district water
utilities for use in their next general rate case (GRC) applications or Tier 3 GRC Advice Letter (AL) filings.
Lastly, Mr. Kahlon emphasized that these actions are a product of the Water Action Plan, which was
adopted in 2005 and updated in 2010.

Mr. Kahlon's detailed report can be view and downloaded at:
hittp:/ fwnwnw liob.org/ docs/ tem %206 %2 0Waterse2 0Ll ities 32 0Current¥:2 Dlssues. pdf

The Board thanked Mr. Kahlon for his report.

7. Legislative Update — Nick Zanjani - CPUC- Office of Governmental Affairs —
Informational/Standing ltem

The Board requested a briefonthe Nwemher#‘", 2014 general election. Mr. Zanjani reported that
California voters will vote for statewide officers, members of the state Legislature, and Congressional
representatives. They will zlso vote on whether to retain three appointed Supreme Court justices.
There will be an odd number of districts in the Senate up for election in addition to the Assembly
Districts which are re-elected every two years. Mr. Zanjani also informed the Board that every 10
years, after the federal census, California must re-draw the boundaries of its Congressional, State
Senate, State Assembly, and State Board of Equalization districts, to reflect the new population data.
The new even-numbered districts will go into effect for the 2014 election cycle, and the even-
numbered districts previously established by the 2001 redistricting will continue to exist until 2014.
These unigue circumstances created some areas of overlap between the old and new districts
("accelerated areas”) and some areas without coverage (“deferred areas”). The 2014 elections will
conclude the redistricting confusion as all Californians fall into their new district boundaries. The
passage of the term-limits measure will reduce the time a citizen can serve in the Legislature from 14
years to 12, but allow a member to serve the entire time in one house, this only applies to legislators
first elected in 2014 and onward. He also informed the Board that a Special election will be held in
February. Three sitting state senators won s2ats in the LS. House of Representatives: Sens. Mark
DeSaulmier, D-Walnut Creek; Steve Knight, R-Antelope Valley; and Mimi Walters, R-Irvine. They will
need to resign from their positions in the state Legislature sometime in order to take their places in
Congress. A fourth state Senate seat is already open from a vacancy created by the conviction and
resignation of state Sen. Rod Wright, D-Inglewood. The Legislature will be back in session in
Decemiber.

The Board thanked and acknowledged the Office of Governmental Affairs for all of their hard work.

LIOB Draft Meeting Minutes 10-28-14




8. Highlights of Upcoming Activities for Low-Income Energy Programs — Energy Division Staff -
Standing ftem

Tory Francisco of Energy Division provided an update on the highlights and upcoming activities for low-
income energy programs, highlighting that the 2015-2017 10U's Low Income Budget Applications due are
Movember 18, 2014, with responses due on December 17th, 2014 and replies due December 29th, 2014.
A similar process has been scheduled for the Small Jurisdictional Uilities (SMIU's) with their 2015-2017
Low Income Budget Applications, which are due January 17, 2015, responses due February 16th, 2015
and replies due February 25th, 2015.

Mir. Frandisco provided a brief update on the three phase recent mainstream Energy Efficiency decision
D0.14-10-045. The first phase of the dedision relates to the budget, it authorizes the 4 10W's, Marin Clean
Energy, Southern California Regional Energy Network and Bay Area Regional Energy Network to
collectively spend roughly 51 billion dollars on energy efficiency (EE) activities in 2015 and it sets the 2015
savings goals which are based on the Navigant potential study, which is the: same study use by the CEC
and CAISO. Phase Il moves to implement rolling portfolios which will examine whether/how to move to
alternative accounting for EE spending and it also 'directs the 10Us to establish pilot programs to yield
additional data on existing versus code baseline issues. The scope for Phase Il has yet to be sat, but it will
lock at cost-effectiveness calculations and what should and should not indlude. This decision reflects the
Commission’s commitment to EE as the preferred energy resource in California. In return for the billion-
dollar-a-year commitment of customer funds, the Program Administrators (PAs) are expected to vield
measurable, verifiable, cost-effective energy savings.

Commissioner Sandoval informed the Board that the dedision directs the I0U's to create “to-code pilots”.
In the next phase of the EE proceeding, the Commissionwill be logking in depth the issue of what is an
appropriate baseline. The program has been designed to only provide incentives for going above code.
Commissioner Sandoval added that this is a very important issue for California and for the low income
community, adding that California has a huge stock of existing buildings, many of which were built before
the time of the prohibitions on lead paint or asbestos. An estimated 40% of all Californian’s are renters
and a lot.of these renters live on older homes or are business owners. The overwhelming majorities of
schools in California were built before 1980 and do not comply with current codes.  Parties commented
that thru their cbservation of the program, many customers seemed interested in Energy Efficiency
upgrades, but were not participating since the incentives only started with above code and the incentives
WEre not attractive great encugh for to generate any action. The 10Us were also directed to each file a
program implementation plan (PIP) for a pilot program to better understand the extent to which there is
below-code equipment that is not getting replaced quickly enough through natural turnover or existing
programs. The pilots shall be designed to assess whether cost-effective ratepayer-funded programs can
be developed to target this equipment when PAs receive savings credit and customer incentives are
made available based on to-code, in addition to through-code, savings. The pilots were budgeted up to
51m per 10U using program funds authorized in this decision. The Commission looks forward to the
pilots and the valuable information and comments it will bring on these issues.

Board Member Castaneda commented that bringing these old structures in the low income community
up to code not only provides benefit to the low income households in terms of comfort, safety and cost,
but also a connection with the workforce issue in the Statewide Workforce. Many recruitments begin
when installers or assessors are performing ESA services in disadvantaged communities, so by looking,
identifying and targeting some of these low income households and becoming very robust in the

LIOB Draft Meeting Minutes 10-28-14




approach, there is an added benefit in connection with providing an economic development piece 1o
bringing these home up to code.

Mr. Francisco’s report can be viewed and downloaded at:
hittp-/ fwww liob.org/docs/Item®:208.%2 0Highlights%:200f:20 Upcoming:20Activities3:2 0for%20L %2 O
nergy¥:20Programs. ppt

q, Subcommittees Reports and Updates — Facilitated by Jose Hernandez, LIOB Chair - Stonding
SAction/Discussion ltem

a) Marketing & Outreach (Board Members Toledo, Gross, Watts & Pitcock)
The Marketing & Cutreach subcommittes met on October 23, 2014 As requested by the
subcommittee, Ms. Solorio provided comments on the issue of the statewide low-income marketing
funds. The subcommittee discussed the request of the annual report frem the 10U's on their marketing
outreach, including ethnic media. The subcommittee also requested a similar report from the Lifeline
providers.

b) ESAP and CARE Implementation (Board Members Castaneda, Pitcock, Wimbley, Watts and

Lopez)

The ESAP and CARE Implementation Subcommittee met on October 3, 2014. The subcommittee reviews
the most current quarterly reports; YTD expenditures, service adivities, and overall performance trends.
Board Member Castaneda reported that there was a discussion about framing the next reiteration of
ESA programs, once the goal has been reached. There was an acknowledgement that these programs
treat a significant percent of low income customers and housing stock, committee believes that ESA
services are still needed to assist low income families manage their household expenditures. Thisis a
discussion that PGAE is taking the lead. with the other IOL's. There was discussion about water
conservation and it focused on assessment and getting good data.

t) Workforce Education and Training (Board Member Hernander & Castaneda)
The Workforce Education and Training did not meet; however, a meeting has been scheduled for
Movember 5, 2014, The main discussion will focus on line items within the guidance document that the
utilities are moving forward on.

d) Water Industry {Board Members Stephenson, Lopez and Castaneda)

Water Industry did not meet; however, there have been side discussion about the water-energy nexus
measures and drought programs in the guidance document and to continue working on the education.

g] Emerging Issues/Climate Change (Board Member Toledo)
Board Member Toledo reported that there is a consensus that the drought is getting worse than
originally thought. Califarnia needs to be looking at major water consenvation and massive public
education, including how ta handle public emergencies. She reported that during the recent Napa
earthquake, certain parts of the town did not have electricity and water for 10 days. There are still
water lines that are breaking due to the earthquake, which means water is cut-off with no notice to
impacted customers. Board Member Toledo emphasized the importance of public education and
preparedness for natural disasters.

Commissioner Sandoval informed the Board that in PG&E’s general rate case of July 2014, the CPUC
approved the use of Picarro, which is a new technology to detect natural gas pipeline leaks thru a
vehide mounted device that measures and maps natural gas and methane plumes in the air as the
vehicle drives through neighborhoods. During the August earthgquake, PGEE was able to deploy Picarro
within hours of the earthquake to identify immediate issues.

LIOE Draft Meeting Minutes 10-28-14




f] AB 327 Subcommittee (Board Members Hernandez, Lopez, Wimbley & Pitcock)
The AB 327 subcommittee did not meet.

10.  Uhilities’ Reports— Utility Representative - Standing fAction/Discussion ftem
) Current Penetration Rates for CARE & ESAP and % Budget Spent YTD
b} High Usage Verification Update

Ms. O'Drain provided a report on the current IOU's penetration rates for CARE & ESAP as well as the % of
YTD budget spent. The numbers presented were as of September30, 2014. The most current numbers
are reported in the monthly [OU's reports. Ms. O Drain reiterated that as previously expressed, it is
becoming more difficult to find and enroll customers as the utilities get closer to 2020. Ms. O°'Drain
explained that the budget was based on measures and numbers that P&GE forecasted several years
back; however, it is difficult to predict what mix of measures each home is going to qualify for, so this
could account for less of the budget being expensed. For the water energy nexus, PGEE has increased
the number of water measures can install per household. Ms. O'Drain also reported that PGEE has
started the implementation of the smart strips, noting that this is going to be a very important measure
as almost every home is going to qualify for a smart strip.

Board Member Toledo inquired as to the possibility of providing smart strips to the CBO's who are
conducting education outreach as an incentive method when they are educating about energy
conservation.

Ms. O'Drain explained that the smart strip is offered as.an energy savings measure as part of the ESA
program, but will take this suggestion to the CARE CHANGES staff for their input.

Board Member Gross asked if the I0U's are backing off from reaching the 100%: goal due to potential
consequences if the budget is exceeded, and added that the 100%: should not be seen as a hard ceiling.

Board Member Pitcock commented that the |0U's know how to go thru proper channels with the
Commission if they anticipate exceeding the goal or budget, 50 this would not be a hard ceiling.

Ms. O'Drain commented that histarically, for this particular program the 100%+ has been seen as a very
hard ceiling, but that they have ideas that they could put into their applications for consideration.

Mr. Fasana agreed that for SCE it is viewed as a hard cap with potential consequences if the budget is
exceseded.

Mr. Francisco commented that this became an issue when one of the utilities overspent their projected
budgets because they didn't account for their contracting, which became an issue because there was
fear that there would be work stoppage. Historically, the Commission has taken a plan first approach,
but if the 10U's could develop an expenditure/ 3 year plan appropriately, they should be able to account
for the even flow of the installation and how expenditures work in the program. The idea is notto seta
budget that is not open ended because there could be problems down the road, so setting a specific
budget tie to 3 goal tie to a target is common practice in the industry.

LIOB Draft Meeting Minutes 10-28-14




Ms. O'Drain continued with her report on the high usage verification. She noted that customers are
natified when removed from the program via the general letter which is in both English and Spanish. If
they are CARE customers PG&E often knows their preferred language.

Ms. Fasana explained that there is an appeals process, to determine whether the usage is reasonable if
it is above the 600%. If the customer provides the income verification as requested, they can be re-
enrolled in the rate.

Commissioner Sandoval commented that besides the income verification/eligibility verification for re-
enrollment, it is also required that the customer agrees to ESA treatment. Part of the eligibility
verification also looks at issues like number of people in the househeld. There is documentation that
shows that the groups in the 400% to 600% range were more willing to provide verification and re-enroll
in ESA program, which may suggest that this group may driven more by large families.

Ms. O'Drain commented that they have continued to do analysis on this issue and are tracking the types
of customers and will continue to put this data together and would be happy to give the Board more
information as they move forward.

The wtilities’ reports can be viewed and downleaded at:
http://www liob.org/docs/Item%:2010.%6205%2010U%2 0CARE%20Participation®:202014-
Oct%2028%20LI08.ppt

hittp://www liob.org/docs/Item%2010.%:206%:2 010USa20CAREY2 0High?:20Usape%202014-Oct-
28%20LI0B.ppt

hittp:/fwww liob.org/docs/item®:2010.%:20a%2010U%%20ESAY20Homes %2 0Treated%202014-0ct-
28%20LI0B.ppt

11.  Discussion Items for the upcoming 2015 LIOB meetings

Staff will coordinate with the Board and Commissioner Sandoval's office on potential 2015 meeting
dates. Locations to consider for the upcoming meetings: San Francisco, Santa Ana, Sacramento and the
Monterey area.

As previously brought up the Board Member Toledo the issue of headwaters has been a topic of concern
to this Board and to better understand the ECO system and how it affects the low income communities,
Commissioner Sandoval will reach out to Ms. Celeste Cantd of the Santa Ana Watershed Project
Authority (SAWPA), to understand more of their watershed and their vision of watershed management
and their focuses on developing methods to ensure that the forests and headwaters within the Santa
Ana River Watershed are kept as healthy as possible.

Meeting Adjourned at 2:15pm

LIOB Draft Meeting Minutes 10-28-14




10:00amd 12:00pm
ALL PARTY MEETING

ECTION

All Party Metingin the CARE/ ESAP Proosading
A.14-11-007
A mgaity of Commissonasiay ated



CARE Participation

CARE Enroliment, Penetration and Expenditures by Utility, as of Dec 31, 2014

Estimated | Pene-
Eligible

Program | %of

Costs Budget

Customers
Enrolled

Paciﬂg Gas & 1 413354
Electric
Southern
California Edison 1,311,210
Southern
California Gas 1,568,011

San Qiego Gas & 278.931
Electric

Customers

1648774  86% $12,281846  78% $607,206,765
1499830  87% $5073652  72% $386,148,029
1,898,302  83% $7954178  49% $109,4883808

368229  76% 94,530,706  83% $63,897,068

CARE income eligibility quidelines were modified on January 1, 2014. AB 327 revised Section 739.1 (a) of the PU Code and requires
the CARE income-eligibility quideline level for one-person households be based on the two-person household guideling level. CARE
totals are from QU Monthly Reports for December 2014 (submitted January 21, 2015).

Pacific Gas and
w4 Electric Company.

An EDISON INTERNATIONAL® Compeny (A Sempra Energy uity’ : @Sempla -

o
EBISoN S0% -3

1



ESA Program

Number of Homes Treated by Utility, as of December 31, 2014

Uil Homes | 2014 %of | 2014 YTD
i Treated | Goal Goal | Expenditures

Pacific Gas & Electric 120807 119940  101%  $146462599  88%

Southern California Edison 76753 87389  88%  $54,066,781 4%
Southern California Gas 82928 136836  61%  $94307128  T1%

San Diego Gas & Electric 17351 20316 85% § 18,768,573 70%

Homes Treated totals are from 10U Monthly Reports for December 2014 (submitted January 21, 2015).

. - 3 =
PG Nemiens. Pl =,
oy oetie cwa"ym An FDISON INTERNATIONAL Comouty A g’sempra Energy uiny A @Sﬂ“p'a Energy way'




2015-2017 Low Income Programs Application

CARE and Energy Savings Assistance Program

Pacific Gas & Electric Company

Low Income Oversight Board

San Francisco, CA
February 19, 2015

M 2015-2017 Application Background

D.14-08-030 established the 2015-2017 ESA and CARE
Programs and Budget Application Filings

— Endorsed continued path towards achieving 2020 Low
Income Strategic Plan goals:

+ Offer all eligible and willing low income customers the
opportunity to participate in the ESA program and treat all
eligible homes by 2020

» Enroll all eligible (and willing) customers in CARE

— Set November 18, 2014 Application filing date for
2015-2017

— Authorized 2015 as a Bridge Year
+ Set 2015 Budgets and Goals as Status Quo with 2014

— Provided Application Guidance and filing template



Strategy: Empower low income customers
to better manage their energy use and pay
their energy bills on time and in full.

Objectives: Outcomes:

» Focus on overall customer * Increase targeted
journey to deliver a penetration
portfolio of high-quality + Reduce cost-to-serve

programs to the LI « Strengthen community
customer segment. partnerships

+ Streamline PG&E'’s
system support programs
and services.

m

Resources:

* Cross-functional program
teams

» Community partners
+ 34 party contractors
* |T/data systems

New CARE Program Strategies

* Increase Communication with CARE Customers

— Joint Marketing (Lifeline, water, financial institutions, tribal, etc.)

— Ensure the Right Customers Participate

* Address High Energy Users

— Explore options to decrease the subsidy impact of these customers

— Continue High User PEV initiative

+ Deepen Community Engagement

— Broaden our involvement with Community Organizations

— Offering support for assistance with enrollmentand post enroliment

verification process



m CARE Proposal at a Glance
Proposed 2015-2017 Budgets

CARE Management Costs $14,946,832 $16,946,000 $18,020,000

Subsidies and Benefits $605,950,000 $580,353,000 $587,313,000
Total Program Costs $620,896,832 $597,299,000 $605,333,000

*2015is a status quo bridge year; 2015 budgets are based on 2014 budgets and goals (D.14-08-030).

Forecasted Enrollment Goals

Program Activity ‘ 2015 “ 2017

New Enroliments 342,000 342,000 342,000

(325,000) (326,000) (326,000)
Net Increase 17,000 16,000 16,000
Year-End Enroliment 1,435,000 1,451,000 1,467,000

5

m

Community Engagement

* Vision: Expand low income
outreach through strengthened
relationships with CBOs, non- PG&E Programs

profits and key community to Manage Your
Energy Bills

networks.

* Objective: Obtain higher impact,
enroliment, and reach of PG&E’s
low-income programs, products
and services while developing
strong local partnerships and
collaborating across communities.

* CE Strategies are used for all PG&E LI Programs, including
both CARE and ESA.



M' New ESA Program Strategies

« ESA Il Allows Limited Return to Previously-treated ESA
Customer Homes

« Cost Effective Mix of Existing and New Measures

« Water/Energy Nexus Proposals Offer Immediate Help to
Alleviate the Drought

» Enhanced In-home Energy Education

« Coordinated ESA-EE MF Program Component Targets
Building Owners Using a SPOC Project Manager

« WE&T Recommendations Regarding Reporting and Data
Collection, Prevailing Wages/ Wage Floors, Career
Ladder, and First Source Hiring

7

| | ESA Proposal at a Glance

u

* Proposed 2015-2017 Budgets and Goals

— Homes Biudact kWh kW Therm
Treated Goal 9 Savings | Savings | Savings

119,940 $161,862,111 47,008,355 7,100 2,059,361
| 2016 [EEEEVEN $154,528,000 36,584,256 5653 1,850,857
90,030 $157,566,000 36,584,256 5653 1,850,857
300,000 $474,288,111 120,176,866 18,405 5,761,075

*2015is a status quo bridge year; goals and budgets for 2015 were authorized in D.14-08-030 based on 2014 goals.

» Proposed Portfolio Cost Effectiveness

Resource

2015 0.90 123

2016 0.78 1.26
2017 0.78 1.26



Measure Changes for 2015-2017

* New Measures
— High Efficiency Clothes Washers
— LEDs: Reflector downlights, Downlight retrofit kits, Diffuse A-type lights
— Toilet tank leak detection tablets

Enhanced Energy Education

* Retired Measures — No existing measures are proposed to be
retired

« Other Changes

— Proposed Enhanced Energy Education be adopted as a stand-
alone measure (counting towards the Three Measure Minimum
requirement)

— AC proposed in additional climate zones

9

Enhanced Energy Education

Incorporates process improvements and findings of the
Energy Education, LINA, and Multi-family Studies.

1. Expand In-home, Individualized Energy Education

— Provided during initial ESA Home Assessment (energy efficiency measures,
behavioral changes, PG&E rate options, water conservation, etc)

2. Provide Follow-up Energy Education

— All customers will receive a personalized bill disaggregation package post ESA
participation & high-usage customers get in-home consultation

3. Provide Continued Feedback

— All participants receive regular Home Energy Reports with tips and behaviors

10



ESA Challenges: ESA 2020 and ESA Il

As we get closer to the Commission’s 2020 Strategic Plan
100% goal, the harder-to-reach customers are becoming
more challenging to find and enroll

* Create two ESA subprograms:

— ESA 2020

+ Treat a specified number of homes during the 2012-2014 cycle that
will maintain progress towards 2020 100% goals

— ESAII
* Return to treat homes that participated in ESA since 2002

"

m Water/Energy Nexus Drought Proposals

* For immediate implementation (2014-2015):
— Increase current caps on water conservation measures
— Add Water Conservation to in-home Energy Education

— Implement simple toilet leak detection during initial home visit

* Proposals for 2015-2017 in Application
— Closer coordination with water agencies re: conservation

— Begin leveraging discussions (distribute water info, assess homes
for water savings)

12



Marketing and Outreach Strategies

CARE

» Acquisition - Leverage propensity model to increase targeted outreach
+ Retention - Simple, clear communication on PEV, High-Usage, Recertification

ESA

* Enrollment — Provide warm leads to contractors and expand contractors’ toolkit

« Targeting — Build prospect model to identify top prospects and create multi-
channel campaigns to maintain a pipeline of interested customers

Outreach Strategies

Direct Mail Automated Voice Messages

Email Targeted Digital Outreach

Bill Inserts Community Events

Radio Low income e-newsletter

Telemarketing CARE customer Welcome Kit

Vendor Partnerships Enhanced Website

13

GA Marketing & Outreach Coordination

- Lifeline - Provide LifeLine collateral at community events,
COCs, CBOs

« Tribal Governments - Consult with targeted tribes to
distribute CARE enrollment information

* Local Governments - Work with local health
departments and health workers to leverage existing low-
income programs and networks

« Community Based Organizations - Partner with 64
existing COCs, new Community Ambassadors, networks

14



e

| 2015-2017 Application Summary

Comprehensive Strategy

+ Leveraged customerinsights and research

* Deepen internal alignment and external collaborations

+ Intentional community engagement strategy, marketing, and
collaborations

CARE

* Increased targeting and outreach for CARE acquisition and retention

« Joint marketing and partnership opportunities (LifeLine, financial, water)

ESA

+ ESA 2020 & ESA |l strategies

* New measures introduced to maximize health, comfort, safety, and EE

» Coordination across issues (multifamily, WE&T, drought, joint studies)

15

APPENDIX

16



wi Comparison: ESA 2020 and ESA Il

119,940 *

119,940 *

90,030 47,000 43,030

2017 90,030 43,000 47,030
3 Year Total 300,000 209,940 90,060
100,000 62,000

100,000 31,500 68,500

100,000 26,560 73,440

3 Year Total 300,000 96,060 203,940

* PG&E did not set this 2015 goal; bridge year goals and budgets for 2015 were authorized in D.14-08-030 based on 2014 goals.
The untreated customers remaining to be treated are increasingly harder to reach. PG&E will carry over the untreated 2015 goal
into 2016-2017, and expects to treat an average of 100,000 homes each year during the 2015-2017ESA Program cycle.

** Actual 2018-2019 ESA goals will be proposed in the 2018-2020 Application, and will be based on 2015-2017 results and
requirements. They are only shown here to illustrate how we propose to decline the ESA 2020 goals over time.

17

Wl EsA Program Multi Family Proposals

« Continue two-pronged marketing approach targeting MF property
owners/operators as well as MF low income occupants-tenants

« Coordinate and combine LI services with Energy Efficiency
multifamily, commercial and other program offerings

— MF Project funding will come from multiple program sources

— MF Building retrofit process will be targeted, ID’d and managed by a
PG&E Single Point of Contact

— 2-3 specially trained subject matter experts will be chosen as
implementation and delivery subcontractors

18



| | Workforce Education & Training

e

ESA addresses WE&T recommendations regarding:
+ Reporting and Data Collection

« Prevailing Wages/ Wage Floors

« Career Ladder

» First Source Hiring

In 2015, there are 35 PG&E ESA contractors with approximately 1,925 staff
implementing ESA in the field.

+ Most in-home workers from the communities in which they will be working.
« Personnel bring their local and in-language knowledge to recruitment.

+  PG&E'’s energy efficiency training provides them with skills and work
experience that are transferrable to other green jobs.

19



Leading the Way in Electricity”

SCE’s 2015-2017 ESA/CARE Program
Application

California Public Utilities Commission

All Party Meeting
February 19, 2015

EDISON INTERNATIONAL®

Leading the Way in Electricity”

Today’s Topics

e Overview of SCE’s ESA and CARE Request
e New Measures / Retired Measures
e Water-Energy Nexus & Drought

e Marketing and Outreach Strategies
o LifelLine Providers
o Tribal Governments

o Local Governments
o CBOs

2 EDISON INTERNATIONAL®



Leading the Way in Electricity”

Overview of SCE’s ESA and CARE Request

($ in million)
Forecast Actual Forecast
2014 2014* 2015 2016 2017
ESA
- Budget $72.7 $54.1 $77.1 $62.4 $62.5
- Homes Treated 87,389 76,753 87,389 54,000 54,000

- kWh Savings (annual) 33,504,938 32,331,693 36,221,162 30,881,957 30,881,957

CARE
- Budget (Administration) $7.0 $5.1 $7.6 $8.2 $8.2
- Subsidy $416.8 $386.1 $441.9 $457.9 $482.4

- Participants (year-end) 1,473,330 1,311,210 1,308,267 1,311,073 1,310,774

* Estimate — Final numbers will be filed in May 1, 2015 Annual Report

3 EDISON INTERNATIONAL®

Leading the Way in Electricity”

New Measures / Retired Measures

e SCE proposes the following new ESA measures
beginning in 2016:
o LED A-Lamps
o LED Reflector Downlights
o Efficient Fan Control for Central Air Conditioners
O

2nd Refrigerators and replacement of refrigerators more than 15
years old
o Thermostat-Controlled Shower Valve

e SCE proposes to retire the following measure
beginning in 2016:
o Spiral CFLs

4 EDISON INTERNATIONAL®



Leading the Way in Electricity”

Water-Energy Nexus & Drought

e Continue to offer existing ESA water saving
measures in homes with electric water heating:
o Faucet aerators
o Low-flow showerheads
o Water heater blankets / water heater pipe wrap

e Offer new measure and improved energy
education:
o Thermostat-Controlled Shower Valve

o Leverage in-home energy education to provide water-savings
tips and information on other programs

o Promote www.saveourh20.org

5 EDISON INTERNATIONAL®

Leading the Way in Electricity”

Water-Energy Nexus & Drought (continued)

e Participation in water-energy nexus Rulemaking

o Active in Water-Energy Program Coordination Group, consisting
of electric, gas, water, and wastewater utilities / agencies, and
others

— Examine cost-effectiveness of water-energy measures

— Provide input on a framework for future water-energy
programs

e Stakeholder Outreach

o SCE sought input from CBOs, water agencies, CSD, and the
other IOUs in developing its Application

o SCE examined best practices of the American Water Works
Association, MWD, California Urban Water Agencies, the Alliance
for Water Efficiency, and others

6 EDISON INTERNATIONAL®



Leading the Way in Electricity”

Marketing and Outreach Strategies

e LifeLine Providers

o Partner with the California mobile phone program to reach
potential CARE customers

o Messaging to Smart Phones of California LifeLine Program
participants to encourage ESA and CARE participation

e Local Governments

o SCE will continue its participation in community events and
community forums targeting ethnic populations to inform
customers about ESA and CARE

7 EDISON INTERNATIONAL®

Leading the Way in Electricity”

Marketing and Outreach Strategies (Continued)

e CBOs

o Continue partnership with CBOs to assess and enroll ESA
participants

o Continue partnership with CBOs to install ESA measures

o Continue CARE capitation program with CBOs and local agencies

o Work with CBOs to support community-based outreach
campaigns

o Partner with one or more CBOs in the Central Valley to build
trust and increase participation

o Partner with CBOs to improve worker training

8 EDISON INTERNATIONAL®



Leading the Way in Electricity”

Marketing and Outreach Strategies (Continued)
e Tribal Governments in SCE’s Service Territory

Agua Caliente Band of Cahuilla Indians
Benton Paiute Tribe

Bishop Paiute Tribe

Bridgeport Paiute Indian Colony
Chemehuevi Indian Tribe

Colorado River Indian Tribes

Death Valley Timbisha Shoshone Tribe
Morongo Band of Mission Indians
Pechanga Band of Luisefio Indians
San Manuel Band of Mission Indians
Soboba Band of Luisefio Indians

Tule River Indian Tribe

Twenty-Nine Palms Band of Mission Indians

© 0O 00 OO0 0o O 0 o 0 o

9 EDISON INTERNATIONAL®

Leading the Way in Electricity”

SCE Tribal Community

13 Tribal Nations

e Tribal Organizations

e Tribal and Indian i |
Owned Businesses X N\ A

e Native Community r/f/\

4::_ ¥ & —ai _l”)—l—s(;\

10 EDISON INTERNATIONAL®



Leading the Way in Electricity”

Building Relationships with Tribes

e Tribal relations are handled through Local Public Affairs’
designated Tribal Liaison position

e Common issues include:

Access to Tribal Lands

Service and Reliability

Ensuring tribal input given early in planning process
Interaction with Bureau of Indian Affairs

Educating Employees

Charitable

Taxation Issues

Business Partnerships

Tariffs (e.g. CARE and FERA)

Residential and Commercial Energy Efficiency (e.g. ESA)

e SCE website:

o on.sce.com/tribalcommunities

o 0O 0 o 0O O 0o 0o O O

11 EDISON INTERNATIONAL®

Leading the Way in Electricity”

SCE Tribal Energy Roadmap

evison evisox

Tuks Your Next Stop Towerd Eneegy Savings
Contact Your Accourt Manage: Or
Vet o 508 com/ibalcomemenities

12 EDISON INTERNATIONAL®



Lea

ding the Way in Electricity

SCE Tribal Community Resource Guide

Never Underestimate the Power of Community

Your Best Advantage Is Knowing Your Optians

Government & Community Programs

Thows commendy, county and Govemmant pians e hero 1
258151 you and your amily, in 243800, Cur PANNAMAID WIth the
Amarican Rod Croes offars emorency Taining that can make an
important Sffarenco in 3 crisis uasation

Low Income Home Energy
Assbstance

I you're tacing GTficulbos bakancg your enargy noeds and household costs, Southern Califormia Edson (SCE) provides ok 1966675 $900722-1212

34856anCH 300 (080URCYS ISt Co) help. Take 3 100K 3L the peogramms SCE offers 10 halp Teduce your MOrEhly 0er " — —

woll 36 the programs e affers 10 help your budget more effectively. For more information about g Socabssnmity.gw

the various programs SCE offers refer e peovided with each listing ¥ you qualify, You Can receive Mrancal JLstnce 1o offuet Social Securty AGTESITINON DROOATE 38 3 Qs NSou)
neegy Costs of have your home weatherized through the for qualiied customan, helping With ratrement planning,

¢ Home Energy Asustance Program MGGCHS proscriptions and fnancisl Jsstnce.
Assistance & Resources
~ S— Calfrosh Program 18778413663 American Red Cross
Discounted Rate Programs 18007965723 Level Pay Plan 18004342365 o e

Wo hiave two programs designed 1o halp edgitls indhvickals
and tamilies who may noed SUppPO Masting thekr energy
costs. The Callforris Alternats Rates for Eneegy CARE)
progeam may provide a discount of approximately 3% on
your energy bi, whils our Family Electric Rate Assistance
(FERA) plin offors 3 discount on electric bills f you have
108 Of MRS Paopla n your housshold and you 6xceed your
asaling kectricity usage by more than J0%.
Energy Assistance Fund 1.800-205 806
It you're struggling 1o pay your bils and you mest the
sligtuity requiremants, the Enargy Assistance Fund can
elp. Basad on the actusl amount of MOrmY YOu owe, this
program could provide you with 3 one-Sme supglement of

Your monthly budget is easy 1o stick to when you ket us dhvide
your annusl energy charges into equal monttily payments.
Wigh this plan, you'l know how much money to bodget

Payment Arramgemonts & Extanslons. 18006554555
We undarstand thara are Bmas whan You(rs Nt ablk to pay
your current bill in full, If you find yourself in this stustion,
COMEACE US 30 We CaN ASCUSS 3 PaYTIent @aension Of 3 more
Neitio payment plan that works 10¢ you.
Enorgy Savings Assistance Program 1800736077
This program can help you lower your energy costs by
t9placing your curment hausehold refrigenstor, cooling system

Tho Calfroth Program supplomants your food bodget by
anafits through an alectronic card. Use
haso f00d 3t participating stoces. Contain
10nS 3 ecquited.

WeTe parmening with 1he American Red Cross 1D Incresse
mergency preparedness SHouDhoUl Southerm Caifornia
Ot jont of80rt, PripareSoCal, will hefp save fves by iaching
Peopke how 10 Stay €380 30 NOW 10 9S00 10 GMeMpENCHS

2-1-1 s 2 frow, confidantial phona sorvice avaiable 247

P 10 $100 overy 12 months toward the payment of yoar %0 RONEING With more energy-#fficient modeés” that may be available 10 you©
enargy bl
oot BuneSig HIOEBLEIZL  sat an energy-spending gost 3nd stay on track wih this froe ASOENCO PIOQIMS L el
i - » Houting Assistance/ Centac Intormation
have specific medical conditions, we may provide you with - DUt Emorgoncy Sholtor
30 acdTonsl baseline enegy allowance 10 halp Manage Program: « Employment Services
YOur snengy costs. -
» Paranting Resources. Transponation
» Meatal Health Services.
= -
T e

» 508 -

€774 Const Cabhmra b, A4 g el Ramannan

13 EDISON INTERNATIONAL®

Leading the Way in Electricity

endix

14 EDISON INTERNATIONAL®



Leading the Way in Electricity”

Organization of Application

Exhibit1 Exhibit2 Exhibit3
Policy & Ratemaking Energy Savings California Alternative
Proposal Assistance (ESA) Rates for Energy (CARE)
Program Plan Program Plan
Legislative Background
Policy Considerations Waies e Mecuess CARE Penctration
Ratermaling Proposal \Y?]Hngness to Participate High Use Verifications
(1L CHANGES
Multifamily Sector Cool Ceriters
Program Rules
Modifications
Workforce, Education &
Training (WE&T)
Cost Effectiveness
15 EDISON INTERNATIONAL®

Leading the Way in Electricity”

Key ESA Program Issues

e Willingness to Participate

o The 2013 Low Income Needs Assessment estimates 48% of remaining non-
participants are unwilling to participate

e Three Measure Minimum Rule

o SCE is currently required to meet 3 measure minimum rule (or meet minimum
125 kWh energy savings for 1 or 2 measures) in order to treat a home

o SCE proposes to eliminate the rule to enable us to provide simple to install
measures at the time of assessment, even if a customer is not eligible for other
measures

o SCE's funding request assumes revision of this rule

e Multifamily Measures

o D.14-08-030 requires the IOUs to propose common area measures for eligible
and willing MF properties via the ESA Program

o SCE proposes to leverage existing MF EE rebate programs in close coordination
with ESA to serve multifamily building owners, offering installation services
through a single point of contact

16 EDISON INTERNATIONAL®



Leading the Way in Electricity”

Key ESA Program Issues (Continued)

e Workforce, Education, and Training (WE&T)

o The WE&T consultant recommends adopting a wage-floor or prevailing wages
for ESA Program contractors, among other items. The CPUC has asked the IOUs
to provide cost data for wage floors/prevailing wage in the Application

o SCE opposes the wage floor recommendation due to increased costs, and lower
cost- effectiveness

o SCE proposes moving forward with other recommendations, ("First Source”
hiring requirement and career pipeline training partnership in Central Valley)

e Mid-Cycle Measure Addition

o SCE proposes an advice letter process describing measures & funding source to
introduce new measures mid-cycle for added flexibility

e Drought/Water Issues

o SCE proposes to continue/introduce water savings measures, and enhance
energy education to provide customers with resources on water agency
incentives, water conservation tips, etc.

17 EDISON INTERNATIONAL®

Leading the Way in Electricity”

Key CARE Program Issues

e CARE Penetration

o SCE's plans to maintain at least an 85% CARE penetration rate. SCE is currently
at 87%

e Higher budget for income verification and outreach

o Per D.12-08-044,SB 1207, Advice 2814-E, and Advice 2936-E-A, SCE increased
verification rates from 1% to 7% (including high usage) from 2011 to 2014,
which decreased participation

o Given attrition due to increased verification, SCE is proposing more outreach

e Cool Center Strategy
o SCE contracted directly with providers to operate 4 Cool Centers in 2014
o D.14-08-030 did not authorize bridge funding for 2015

o SCE proposes to move to SDG&E/PG&E modified model leveraging county-run
centers and increasing awareness of those centers, and continuing a $100,000
annual budget

18 EDISON INTERNATIONAL®



A 6’ Sempra Energy utiity™
ry 19, 2015

B

SDGE

A 6) Sempra Energy utity”

D I T L L sssnnee B ]

ned the requirements for the 2015-2017

- Authorized one year’s bridge funding to allow the programs to
continue until a decision is issued and determined that 2015
programs and budget should maintain the status quo

— Set November 18t as the due date for the Application

— Provided A Guidance Document directing utilities what to include
in their Applications (Attachment Q)

— Maintained the policies adopted in the Statewide Strategic Plan

- Offer all eligible and willing low income customers the
opportunity to participate in the ESA Program and
treat all eligible and willing homes by 2020

= Enroll all eligible and willing customers into the CARE
program



A connected

SDC

)
A w&’vmpm Energy utity
2

Proposed New Program Activities

oooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo

* Development of Standardized Energy Education Training which will include
class room and web based training for outreach and assessment
contractors.

* Increased focus on ESA Program measures that address the water/energy
nexus in response to California’s drought emergency.

* Increased contractor requirements for monitoring their workforce including
better tracking and reporting of employee demographics, job skills, training
and employee pay.

* Expanding leveraging efforts with California Lifeline and Covered California
to promote CARE and ESA through their CBO networks.

A connected

California Alternate Rates for Energy (CARE) S0Ge
At a Glance Ag)&-mprdlm-rg\ utility

....................................

* Proposed 2015-2017 Budgets

CARE Management Costs $5,485,965 $6,647,204 $6,647,204
Projected Subsidies & Benefits  $71,776,318  $69,916,644 $73,102,151
Total Program Costs $77,252,283 $76,563,848 $79,937,363

* Forecasted Enrollment Goals

New Enrollments 72,000 75,000 75,000
Attrition 64,000 58,000 55,000
Net Increase 8,000 17,000 20,000

Year-end Enrollments 298,554 315,554 335,554



SDGE
A 6’ Sempra Energy uity”

sal At A Glance

R A R A R A A A A A L A R A R R A R R A ]

Annual Annual
Homes Annual kWh kw Therm
Treated Goal Budget Savings Savings Savings

2015 20,316 $23,772,250 6,238,616 1,134 364,377

2016 20,316 $30,649,505 5,723,366 1,025 331,283
2017 20,316  $31,631,921 5,723,386 1,025 331,283
Total 60,498 $86,053,676 17,685,348 3,184 1,026,943

Proposed Portfolio Cost Effectiveness

ESACET Resource Measure TRC
Year (Includes both resource and non resource measures (Includes resource measures only)
2015 79 .58
2016 78 538)
2017 .78 :59
5
" SDGE
ram Measures " @Semmym_

I e R ]

Appliances Hot Water Enclosure Maint. Lighting

* AirSealing  + FAU Standing « Furnace * CFLs * Smart Strip
PilotLight Clean &
- Conversion Tune
-deFlow * Attic = Furnace « Central AC - Interior « Tierll Smart Strips
Showerheads Insulation Repair/Replace Tune Up Hard Wire (2016)*
CFLFixtures
- Microwaves - Water Heater + RoomAC - Exterior
Pipe Insulation Replacement Hard Wire
CFL Fixtures
« FaucetAerator * DuctTest& « Torchiere
Seal
« Water Heater = EnergyEfficient » LED Night
Repair/Replace Fan Control* Lights
= Thermostatic » LED Diffuse
ShowerValve Bulb*
= Combined = LED
Showerhead/ Reflector
TSV* Bulb*

= Heat Pump Water
Heater*

* Tub Diverter*®

*New Measures. SDG&E did not propose to retire any measures.



&GE‘MMK'M
Water Energy Nexus & Drought Measures R iarerion:

............ B

* Leveraging with water agencies to address water-energy nexus

— Partnering with San Diego County Water Authority to have ESA Contractors
conduct their water audits

— Incorporating SDCWA water conservation fact sheets and tips in the ESA
Program energy education booklet

* Requesting $3.63 million from GHG allowance revenues in accordance with D. 14-10-
033 for water-related programs (water-energy nexus) provided through the ESA
Program

» Offering new measures that will also result in water savings (Combination Low Flow
Showerhead/Thermostatic Shower Valve, Heat Pump Water Heater, Tub Diverters)

SDGE ™"
Outreach Strategies (g’sﬁg

SDGR&E will continue engagement efforts with a coordinated, multi-prong approach which
includes direct marketing efforts (door-to-door canvassing, direct and electronic mail,
outbound calling) with mass outreach (mass/social media) and partnerships with
community-based organizations.

For 2015, SDG&E will enhance efforts in the following areas in support of CARE & ESA:

* Rural / Back Country

— Continue direct marketing efforts with customers through direct
mail and phone campaigns, as well as general awareness through
rural media

— Leverage relationships with police, fire, and safety agencies that
have a role in emergency preparedness to provide information at
outreach events on CARE, ESA other customer solutions

* High Poverty Areas

— SDGR&E plans to build on past successes by continuing to work
closely with its door-to-door outreach contractors to implement a
multi-tactic campaign consisting of direct/electronic mail, outbound
calling and door hangers when a customer is not at home

— Leverage relationships with community-based organizations to help
promote program offerings




Outreach Strategies continued

A connected

SOGE

Se a Fnergv utiity”
A g)& mpra Energy utiy

* Tribal Communities & Government Agencies

* California lifeline & Other Categorical Programs

Outreach Strategies continued

* Renters and Multi-family Tenants

SDG&E will continue to leverage opportunities with tribal
organizations and local government agencies to promote the CARE,
ESA and other customer solutions

Enhanced outreach efforts will include program enrollment day
events in partnership with community-based organizations that
serve the tribal communities.

SDG&E will reach out to government agencies to host informational
events as an enhancement to training and outreach efforts with
government employees who serve low-income and hard-to-reach
populations

Enhanced outreach efforts with water agencies will include
participation at community fairs in low-income and rural zip codes

SDG&E will build upon and leverage partnerships with social service
agencies offering the California Lifeline and other categorical
programs like CalFresh, LIHEAP and Covered California to promote
CARE, ESA and other customer solutions

Enrollment day events will be hosted by SDG&E at various social
service partner agencies

A connected

SDCe

A W&-mpm Energy utity”
2

Enhance direct connect efforts with customers through
direct/electronic mail and phone campaigns, as well as
general awareness media campaigns

Continue to conduct education and outreach events with
organizations that serve property owners/operators
including real estate, property manager and trade
associations

Educate SDG&E employees who work with property
managers — providing program materials, training sessions
and talking points to help them promote the ESA program

Utilize partnerships with associations serving property
managers to improve and enhance communications with Authorized representatives of our Energy Sevings Assistence

these customers and evaluate opportunities for events bl tlood e rindaai
directly with residents of multifamily units




LIOB MEETING

FEBRUARY 19, 2015

2015 —-2017 Low Income
Programs Application Review

m socalGas A Q)Srmpm Energy wy

Introduction / Program Background

** Decision 14-08-030: Established conditions for proposing 2015 ~ 2017 CARE & ESA Programs.
| e Provides a bill discount to eligible customers at their primary N
residence.
CAR E * Customers, approved within 90 days of starting new gas service,
may also receive a $15 discount on their Service Establishment

Program
* Customers may apply online, using traditional printed forms, or

\ | through CARE Clerks by phone.

* Offers no-cost energy-saving home improvements for qualified N\
renters and homeowners.

ESA P * Services provided by ESA Program contractors operating in
rogral I l customer’s area.
* Customers may contact SoCalGas by phone or online; enrolled
through marketing and outreach and contractor network.

o

~_
/ \
| == * Determined based on:

Progra m  Published income guidelines OR
* Participation in another designated customer assistance program

E I ig i b i I ity (categorical eligibility)

MSoCaIGas A5 sempra Energy vy




CARE Program At A Glance

Proposed 2015-2017 Budgets

Budget Category 2015 2016 2017
|CAREManagementCosts  $8523913  $9,846021 $9,600,835
$130,453,111 $132,351,979

Subsidies and Benefits

$131,338,535 ]
Total P C ;

Forecasted Enrollment

Program Activity 2015 2016
_Enrollment Increase 113,948* 1 17,242
Year-end Enroliments 1,707,088 1,724,159 1,741,401
* Value shown for 2015 as projected in Application (A) 14-11-011 m SoCalGas . g)wm et

3

Proposed CARE Program Budget by Category

Over 93% of the proposed CARE budget is associated with bill assistance.
Proposed Annual CARE Program Budget 2015 - 2017

Outreach Administrative &
Processing, 3% / Other
Certifications, #: 2%

Verficiations
2%

Annual Average CARE Budget $140.7 Million

MSoCaIGas A7 Sempex Energy weny




CARE Best Practices Continued in 2015-2017

* Paper application, telephone, on-line, fax, data leveraging with other low income
programs, rate-transfer when customers move, and through door-to-door
canvassing representative.

* Bill messages, bill inserts, direct mailing, field personnel, CSRs, Public Affair
managers, third party door-to-door canvassing, mass media, web campaigns, CBOs,
community events.

¢ Bill messages, Out-bound dialing, and 2" notification about recertification and
verification.

* Fully Automated Processing of CARE Applications

. m SoCalGas . sempr trergy o

New CARE Program Strategies

Enhance CARE Forms for

New Initiatives!!! Operation Efficiency

Enhance and Streamline Web

CSR Customer Enrollments Enroliraent

/,

AN

e —
\

-—

' Enhance PEV
Communications to Increase
Response rate

Mobile Responsive CARE
Application and Webpage

x m S0CalGas 3 sempn trergy o




ESA Program At A Glance

Historical and Proposed Budgets and Goals

2012 136,836 96,893 $127 mil.
2013 136,836 106,948 $130 mil.
2014 136,836 82,928 ** $132 mil.
2015 110,000 $119 mil.
2016 110,000 $127 mil.
2017 110,000 $129 mil.

Proposed Portfolio Cost Effectiveness

2015 0.86 0.52
2016 - 2017 1.08

* Years 2012 - 2014 = authorized levels. Years 2015 - 2017 = proposed levels.

** Value for 2014 is profiminary year-10-date mformation; additonal homes treated n 2014 will be reflected in
annual feport submtied in May, 2015 7 m SoCalGas .3’




